State of Wew York
ion Department

Vr.F.C.Leubuscher,isq.
Leubuscher,iayser & Oliver
Attorneys at ilaw

220 Eroadway

Few York Uity

My dear kMr,Leubuscher:

An institute or school chart-ored by the
Regents may issuec certificates without seexing the
consent of s3id board,since the issuance of

certificates is not restricted by legal statute or

by department rulvs, The certificate of "alertneag"
N I

to which you refer in your letter of Cetober I3 is
a matter between you and the Zoard of Rducstion of
the City of New rork. Sometimes the soard of Ldu-
cation refer such matters to this Department for
our apvroval. In case such a reguest for aprroval
came to this office,it is difficult for me to
state at this time “ﬂ[t%‘l or not we would be able
to apnrove th@ work you are conducting as satisfy-
ing the req

With kindest personal regards.I am

Cordially yours,
(signed) Hermann Cooper

guoowstn in Higher Educsa 10ﬂ

ments of the ”clcwtqew% rule' oi {the



